Over 100 years ago a small band of people settled together in a small community in Walton County near Monroe, Ga. As all things have to have a name, it was decided to name this community Campton after one of the heads of a family, Mr. Ray Camp.

No person wants to live in a community without a school or church so these people went to work and built a school house to serve as church and school. Bro. M. K. Patillo of Decatur was the first preacher. This worked for awhile but people began to want a church to worship in and under the leadership of E. A. Caldwell, the people of the community held a meeting and made plans for building a church. It was by his efforts and encouraging messages to a congregation without a church that inspired them to erect a house of worship. This was in 1906. Mr. Ray Camp gave one acre of land and contributions were made by the people of Campton and the necessary amount was finished out by Mr. Camp. The church was built by Winder Lumber Co. and the contract was sublet to Mr. W. P. Parker.

The following were made Charter members: Mr. and Mrs. Chas. J. Thompson, Mr. and Mrs. William A. Thompson, Mr. and Mrs. William B. Miller, Claude T. Wiley, Wright C. Chancy, Mrs. Maggie Allgood, Miss Bessie Allgood, Mrs. J. T. Wiggins. Mrs. W. C. Coker, L. E. Shellnut, Miss Lou Thornton. Mrs. Alma Camp, Mrs. M. Fannie Rich-